
 
 

 
West Northamptonshire Council 

www.westnorthants.gov.uk  

Licensing Sub-Committee 

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held as a Virtual 
Meeting via Zoom on Thursday 17 February 2022 at 10.00 am 

 

 

Agenda 
  

1.  Appointment of Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee  

 

2.  Declarations of Interest  

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest that they 
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting. 
 
Note: Any Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest will not be able to participate 
in the hearing and should therefore notify Democratic Services in advance so that 
arrangements may be made for an alternate Member to attend. 

 

3.  Premises Licence Application - Tesco at Buckton Fields, Northampton, NN2 
8ES (Pages 5 - 22) 

Report of the Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer   
 
Purpose of report 

 
To consider an application for a new premises licence to be granted in respect of 
Tesco Buckton Fields, Unit 1 New Local Centre, Buckton Fields, Northampton, NN2 
8ES in accordance with Section 16 of the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
Recommendations 
            
1.1 To determine the application for a new premises licence in accordance with the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

 

 
 

Catherine Whitehead 
Proper Officer 
9 February 2022 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Members: 

Councillor Sally Beardsworth  

Councillor Keith Holland-Delamere 

Councillor Mike Warren 

 
 

Information about this Agenda 

 
Apologies for Absence 
Apologies for absence and the appointment of substitute Members should be notified to 
democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
 
Declarations of Interest 
Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the start 
of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item 
 
 
Local Government and Finance Act 1992 – Budget Setting, Contracts & 
Supplementary Estimates 
Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax 
must declare that fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget 
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the 
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax. 
 
 
Access to Meetings 
If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or 
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as 
possible before the meeting. 
 
 
Mobile Phones 
Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off. 
 
 
Queries Regarding this Agenda 
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact Richard Woods, Democratic 
Services via the following:  
 
Tel: 01327 322043 
Email: democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk  
 
Or by writing to:  
 
West Northamptonshire Council 
One Angel Square 
Angel Street 
Northampton 
NN1 1ED 
 
 

Page 2

mailto:democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk


PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION – Tesco Buckton Fields, Unit 1 

New Local Centre, Buckton Fields Northampton NN2 8ES 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date 10.00am 17th February 2022 

Remote Hearing via ZOOM 

 

1.0 Purpose of Report 

1.1 To consider an application for a new premises licence in accordance with 

section 16 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) made by Tesco Stores Ltd 

(“the Applicant”) in respect of Tesco Buckton Fields at Unit 1, New Local 

Centre, Buckton Fields, Northampton NN2 8ES (“the Application”). 

 

2.0 Summary 

2.1 The Application, which can be found at Appendix A, was received by West 

Northamptonshire Council on 5th January 2022. 

 

3.0 Application Details 

3.1 The premises are intended for use as a retail premises (supermarket) selling 

a range of goods and services.  This includes the sale of alcohol by retail for 

consumption off the premises from a sale area shown on the plan at 

Appendix B. 

The licensable activities applied for in the Application are: 

 Late-night Refreshment (indoors) 

Monday - Sunday   23.00 – 00.00hrs 

 The Sale of Alcohol by Retail (off-premises only)  

Monday – Sunday   06.00 – 00.00hrs 

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Steven Nicholas Andrzejuk a 

holder of a personal licence issued by North Hertfordshire District Council. 

Opening times will mirror those of the alcohol sales. 

 

4.0 Consultations/Representations 

4.1 When an application for a new premises licence or club premises certificate is 

received, the applicant must display a “Blue Site Notice” (“the Notice”) at or 

near the premises and serve a copy of the application on the responsible 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



authorities defined under the Act. For electronic applications it is a 

requirement of the local authority to serve a copy of the Application on the 

responsible authorities. 

This gives responsible authorities and any member of the public the 

opportunity to make written relevant representations in relation to the 

application to the local authority within 28 calendar days of receiving the 

notice or the date on which the notice was first displayed at or near the 

premises.  The last date for making relevant representations in relation to this 

Application was 2nd February 2022.   

4.2. The Notice was displayed at the premises and notification of the Application 

was published in the Northants Chronicle and Echo, as verified by licensing 

officers.  

4.3    West Northamptonshire Council have received two relevant representations 

from residents, and they can be seen at Appendix C. 

 

4.4      There have been no representations from any of the responsible authorities. 

 

 

5.0 Attendance 

 

5.1 The Council is also required to send a notice of hearing to all persons and 

responsible authorities that have submitted a relevant representation and 

request confirmation of their intention to attend that hearing.  A notice of 

hearing was sent to the following persons, as well as the Applicant on 2nd 

February 2022: 

 Tesco Stores Ltd (Applicant)  

 Suzanne Ferncombe (resident) 

 Stephen Bennett (resident) 

         

6.0 Plan of Premises Layout & Location  

Please see a copy of a premises plan submitted with the Application at 

Appendix B. 

 

7.0  Options 

7.1 If relevant representations are received, then at the end of the consultation 

period the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider them. It must 

take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 

objectives, which are:  

 the prevention of crime and disorder; 

Page 4



 public safety; 

 the prevention of public nuisance; and, 

 the protection of children from harm. 

 

7.2. The options available to the Sub-Committee are to; 

 Grant the Application,  

 Grant it and add appropriate conditions to the new Premises License or 

 refuse it.  

 

8.0 Financial & Resource Implications 

8.1. There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 

Comments checked by Antony Russell, Finance Business Partner 

 

9.0. Legal Implications 

9.1. The decision made with regard to an application for a new premises license 
under section 16 of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) must comply with the 
requirements of section 17 the Act. It must take into account the revised 
statutory guidance issued under section 182 of the Act (April 2018 version) 
and, as of the date of the Sub-Committee hearing, the Northampton Borough 
Council Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy (2020).  
 

9.2. In accordance with section 17 of the Act, where relevant representations are 
made by a responsible authority or other person, and which are about the 
likely effect of the grant of the application on the promotion of the four 
licensing objectives, a hearing must be held to consider them, unless the 
Members of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant and each person or 
responsible authority that has submitted a relevant representation agree that 
a hearing is unnecessary or all representation are withdrawn. 
 

9.3. Having regard to the relevant representations, the Sub-Committee must take 
such reasonable and proportionate steps as it considers appropriate, if any, 
for the promotion of the four licensing objectives. These steps are restricted to 
either;  

(a) Granting the licence subject to— 

i. Such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the authority 
considers [appropriate] for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
and 

Page 5



ii. Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 
licence; 

(b) Excluding from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
to which the application relates; 

(c) Refusing to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 

(d) Rejecting the application. 

 

9.4. A decision must be made by the Sub-Committee within the period of five 
working days beginning the day on which the hearing was held. Once the 
decision has been made, a written notice containing the full reasons for that 
decision must be supplied forthwith to the Applicant and any person or 
responsible authority that submitted a relevant representation   

 

9.5. In accordance with section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Act, only the Applicant 
and any person or responsible authority that submitted a relevant 
representation may appeal to a Magistrates’ Court if they are aggrieved at the 
decision of the Sub-Committee. Any such appeal must be submitted by way of 
complaint to the Court within 21 days commencing with the day on which the 
person in question received a copy of the written notice of the Sub-
Committee’s decision. 

 
Comments checked by James Chadwick, Senior Licensing and Litigation Solicitor. 

     
 
10.0. Committee 

Each application must be considered on its own merits and any conditions 
attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual style 
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is essential to 
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on 
premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised conditions 
should be avoided and indeed, may be unlawful where they cannot be shown 
to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in any individual 
case. 

 
  

Additional 

Documents 

Title 

A. 

B. 

C. 

Application for new premises licence (redacted of personal information) 

Premises Plans 

Relevant Representation from residents 

Page 6



 

Report 

Author 

Martin O’Connell 

Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



APPENDIX A – APPLICATION 

 

 

Page 8



 

 

 

Page 9



 

 

 

Page 10



 

 

 

Page 11



 

 

 

 

Page 12



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



 

 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



APPENDIX B – Premises Plans 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



 

 

 

 

Page 17



APPENDIX C – Representations from residents  

 

Representation from Suzanne Ferncombe (sent by email on 11/01/2022) 

To Whom It may Concern  

Licensing Applications 

Tesco Buckton Fields, NN2 8ES  

I wish to object to the application for a licensed premise to operate during the hours of 06.00 – 

00.00.  

I believe granting such a license that operates during such long hours would be irresponsible on the 

grounds.  

The prevention of crime and disorder: 

In this heavily residential. area, I am very concerned at the potential for disorderly behaviour if large 

numbers of people congregate on in and around the shop up until the closing hours of 00.00 and 

beyond. With our houses facing directly to the proposed development, we worry as to the draw of 

large groups of people and or youths to make this area their new “hang out” spot. We have a lovely 

neighbourhood currently in Buckton Fields, and inviting people to a licensed premises up to 00.00 at 

night could result in issues such as litter, damage to property and with alcohol involved, these issues 

have the potential to be heightened and more severe.  

Public safety: The same concerns apply to this objective as listed above  

The prevention of public nuisance: 

The proposed development will be facing a large residential area. There must be a real  concern that 

residents will be caused a serious noise nuisance in the early hours of the morning from people 

coming and going, and also congregating into the early hours of the morning.  

The protection of children from harm 

This is a particular concern in a family area. Families for all ages live here and many have young 

children who need to have established sleep patterns, uninterrupted by noise in the small hours, 

regardless of days of the week, not just school days.  

Summary 

In summary, these applications are inappropriate in an essentially residential area where family life 

is important. Whilst we welcome amenities to the area, we are conscious that granting an extended 

license until 00.00 would have a negative impact on our lives.   

Regards, 

Suzanne Ferncombe 

 

 

 

Page 18



Representation from Stephen Bennett (sent by email 16/01/2022) 

 

To Martin O'Connell, 

I am a homeowner who lives opposite the proposed site of the new Tesco on Home Farm Drive, NN2 

8ES. Whilst I welcome the prescence of a new convenience store, I would like to object to the 

application for a licensed premise to operate between the hours of 06.00 and 00.00 as I believe that 

permitting a license for 18 hours a day in a heavily residential area would have a negative impact on 

the below points: 

1. The prevention of crime and disorder – I am very concerned for the potential of large groups 
to congregate until closing time and beyond. We have already had an incident of youths 
breaking into Buckton Fields Primary School grounds late in the evening. Permitting the shop 
to open so late has the potential to create an environment for anti-social behaviour and 
damage, which threatens public safety and could be heightened and more severe if the 
premises is permitted to sell alcohol until late into the night. 

2. The prevention of public nuisance – I am very concerned for the potential of noise pollution 
created by delivery trucks and shoppers congregating both very late at night and in early in 
the morning, which has the potential to negatively impact local residents, particularly in a 
very family-orientated residential development. The proposed site currently faces and will 
be surrounded by residential development and the trading hours of the shop should 
harmonise with this.  

I would also like to draw your attention to operating hours of similar local concenience stores whose 

hours are not as long as the proposed Tesco in Buckton Fields: Tesco Express Link Road (6-11), Nisa 

Whitehills (6-10) and Premier Obelisk (6-10). Allowing a new shop to open later into the night than 

all the others will only encourage people from nearby areas to make journeys into the development 

and create unnecessary disruption. 

In conclusion, I welcome the plans for the new convenience store, but strongly object to the 

proposed licensing hours, particularly in such a large residential area with its potiential to negatively 

impact the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Stephen Bennett 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Premises Licence Application - Tesco at Buckton Fields, Northampton, NN2 8ES

